Willhite, Ron - KSBA

From: Stoltz, Kevin F. [kevin.stoltz@)jefferson.kyschools.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 10:27 AM

To: Willhite, Ron - KSBA

Cc: Krebs, Robert S.

Subject: JCPS LG&E meter count and rates

Hello Ron,

Below is a summary of our rates. | have a detailed mega spreadsheet listing each school,
account, installation number, and meter number if needed.

FYI: LG&E now has a nice software tool that allows you to check and see if the rate used is the
best available.

JCPS LG&E Meter count and rates 2012
JCPS has roughly 210 LG&E accounts.
Natural Gas meters

e 267 Firm Commercial Gas rate meters.

Electric meter rates
e 56 General Service Single Phase.

e 98 General Service 3 Phase.

e 129 Power Service Secondary-Commercial. (demand
charges)

e 1 Power Service Primary-Commercial. (demand
charges)



e 1 Power Service Secondary Industrial. (demand

charges)

e 2 Temporary Suspension (used once a year)

KevinStoltz

Jefferson County Public Schools
Energy Auditor

502-485-3418

855-1748 cell



Willhite, Ron - KSBA

From: Wenz, Nancy [nancy.wenz@oldham.kyschools.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:21 PM

To: Willhite, Ron - KSBA

Subject: RE: Sport Field Lighting

Let me know if you need additional information.

From: Willhite, Ron - KSBA [mailto:ron.willhite@ksba.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Anderson, Terry; Caslow, Scott; Taylor, Chris; Clemons, John - School Energy Manager; McClanahan, Jim; Cooper,
Mike; Wright, Nathan; Nipple, Jon; Pfingston, Darrel - BOE, Energy Manager; Sauer, Bruce; Scholl, Greg; Adams,
Sherman; Thompson, Britney; Wenz, Nancy; Daniel, Bruce; Rorrer, David S; Barr, Jim - DCPS; Peterson, John; Stoltz,
Kevin F.; Knight, Rodney; Curry, Larry; Stinnett, Gary

Subject: Sport Field Lighting

Importance: High

I am drafting testimony for the KU and LG&E rate cases and will be proposing addition of a Sports Field Rate Schedule to
KU and LG&E’s tariffs. Would appreciate you promptly providing the following:

1. What is the typical kw load of your sport fields? _range from 80 kw to 150 Kw individually.

2. How many sport fields are currently served on AES ; GS 7 ; PS-sec 1 ; PS-pri
;TODS ;TODP ?
3. (KU Only) Were you denied Rate AES for any qualifying fields? How many__N/A ?

Thanks for your assistance.

P Willhiite - cem

Director School Energy Managers Project
Kentucky School Boards Association

260 Democrat Drive

Frankfort, KY 40601

ron.willhite@ksba,org
502-228-4835 Home
502-727-6661 Cell
502-783-1185 Fax




